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ZIMBABWE REVENUE AUTHORITY 

COMMISSIONER GENERAL 

 
WRITE TO: 

THE COMMISSIONER GENERAL 

ZIMBABWE REVENUE 

AUTHORITY 

PO BOX 4360 

HARARE 

TELEPHONE: 

+263-4-758891/5 

FAX: 

+263-4-707400 

TELEGRAPHS: 

HARARE 

CALL AT: 

RECEPTION 

6th   FLOOR ZB CENTRE 

CORNER KWAME NKRUMAH 

AVE/ FIRST STREET 

HARARE  

IN REPLY PLEASE QUOTE: 

ICB 09/2022 

 

14 September, 2022.   
 

TO: ALL BIDDERS. 

          
 

ADDENDUM NO.2 TO ZIMRA TENDER NO ICB 09/2022 FOR THE SUPPLY, DELIVERY, 

INSTALLATION AND COMMISIONING OF CLOSED CIRCUIT TELEVISIONS FOR 

CENTRAL STORES, FORBER BORDER AND PLUMTREE BORDER POST. 

 

Question 1 

Is it possible to use single mode fibre in place of multi-mode fibre since single mode holds more 

advantages than the latter in terms of speed and efficiency? 

Answer 1 

Yes, you can use single mode.    

 

Question 2 

The cable length that was specified in tender document for Mutare site, is it enough considering the 

distances between the sites? 

Answer 2 

Kindly refer to the table below for additional requirements.   

 

Question 3 

The cable length that was specified in tender document for plumtree site is it also enough considering the 

distances between buildings and since we did not conclude on the server room location in the building? 

Answer 3 

Kindly refer to the table below for additional requirements.  

 



   

Question 4 

Optical cable: As the statement in tender : Mutare Forbes Border Post site  needs 1500m optical cable, and 

Plumtree site need 200m optical cable, according to  the practical considerations we are asking is it 

enough for the site? 

Answer 4 

Kindly refer to the table below for additional requirements.   

 

Question 5 

Muti-mode optical cables: The multi-mode optical cables are required in tender, but can they be changed 

to single-mode optical cables, as multi-mode optical cables are now outdated, many manufacturers have 

stopped producing them for a long time. 

Answer 5 

All fiber, media converters and fiber patch codes should be changed to single mode since multimode is 

now in short supply. 

 

Question 6 

8 port POE Switch: There is no 8 port POE Switch in the bidding document of Harare Central Stores site, 

but it was required during the survey, please email to confirm whether it is necessary? 

Answer 6 

No need for 8 port switch at central stores. 

 

Question 7 

UPS: Do both 3KVA UPS and 5KVA UPS need to be configured at Harare Central Stores Site?  

Answer 7 

We want CCTVs and Access Control to have power in the event there is no ZESA power. 

 

Question 8 

UPS: Do both 3KVA UPS and 5KVA UPS need to be configured at the Mutare Forbes Border Post site? 

Answer 8 

We want CCTVs and Access Control to have power in the event there is no ZESA power. 

 

Question 9 

UPS: Do both 3KVA UPS and 5KVA UPS need to be configured at Plumtree Border Post site?  

Answer 9 

We want CCTVs and Access Control to have power in the event there is no ZESA power. 



   

 

Question  10 

CCTV: Dome Camera, What about Turret Camera with 8MP, because Dome is only 5MP? 

Answer 10 

Dome cameras should be 6MP. 

 

Question 11 

Other Equipment:  workstation could be i5,ok? 

Answer 11 

Workstation should be core i7 as stated in the ITT 

 

Question 12 

Other Equipment: Switch could be SFP, ok?  

Answer 12 

All switches should be PoE 10/100/1000 not 10/100/100 stated in tender 

 

Question 13 

Other Equipment:  Multi-Monitor should be connected by one Decoder or not? 

Answer 13 

We want to view any camera at any monitor in the control room. 

 

Question 14 

Other Equipment: Software Access Control, do you need Time Attendance function?   

Answer 14 

Yes 

Question 15 

Boom Gates: 2 double gates, Quantity is 4, so the total gate is 8 or 4? 

Answer 15 

All boom gates should not be quoted. Please kindly note that all the boom gates have been removed from 

this procurement. 

 

Training 

Provide CCTV Training and Access Control training for 15 Administrators.    

 



   

Additional Equipment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

All other requirements including closing date remain unchanged as per the Bidding Document.        

Yours Sincerely,  

 

 

 

B. E. Mushanyuri (Dr.)      

Acting Director Procurement Management Unit 

 

No. ITEM Central Stores Forbes 

Border 

Plumtree 

Border 

1 Camera Junction PVC box 170mm 

x 100mm x 70mm 

91 332 221 

2 40mm x 40mm Trunking 120   

3 Plastic Conduits (25mm) 20 100 100 

4 Metal Conduits (25mm)  30 10 

5 Fibre Cable (Single mode) 80m 400m 1500m 

6 Unifi Omni-directional Radio 

antennas 

 6 4 

7 Network Cabinets (47U) 1 (to replace the 

16U stated in 

the ITT) 

 1 

8 Cat 6 Cable (500M indoor) 5 5 5 

9 Saddles(25mm)  200 100 

10 Fisher plugs (Packets of 100) 3 10 10 

11 Screws (Packets of 100) 3 10 10 

12 Couplings (25mm)  100 50 

13 Ducting on pavers  30m  

14 Surveillance Camera galvanised 

metal Pole (complete set of a pole 

and mountings, cement, river sand 

and concrete stones): 

•Quality Construction for outdoor 

use 6m tall. 

• Pole Diameters between (115mm) 

and  (145mm) 

 40 5 

15 Desktop  PC Full Set: 

CPU: Processor Core I7, RAM: 8 

GB, Storage: 1TB, Display: 27-inch 

( Diagonal) 5120 x 2880,  HDMI 

port, USB 2.0 ports 

 3 1 

     


